TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., August 11, 2020.

There were present: John Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on July 14, 2020. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Nyssa Godwin, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Charles Cravins D.A., a candidate for District Attorney for St. Landry Parish, addressed the Council and Mayor on the upcoming election and that he would appreciate their support.

Chief Susie Snyder said all was good in town.

Maintenance Supervisor Nina Snyder informed the Council and Mayor that construction for the Hwy 190 lights should begin September 15, 2020 weather permitting. The town has borrowed 100 cones for this job. The crew has been installing culverts and the work is going well at the lift station on the hwy. The generator at the Community Center was struck by lighting and the clerk will check the insurance policy. Nina Snyder requested to put a generator at the water tower for her system incase electricity goes out.

Mayor Carroll Snyder we will put up an enclosure at the library.

On other business Mayor Carroll Snyder informed the Council that the town will celebrate Trick or Treat Saturday, October 31, 2020 from 5:30pm to 7:00pm. Golf carts, side by sides and rangers are allowed and zero tolerance for alcohol.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Larry Martinez to accept Vyronna Lejeune's resignation letter from the Library Board and make Mrs. Lejeune an honorary member. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS September 8, 2020

NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Larry Martinez to appoint Sabrina Ardoin to the Krotz Springs Municipal Public Library Board. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly

NAYS: None

ABSTAINED: Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Larry Martinez that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:

Carroll Snyder, Mayor

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk

I, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz Springs, held August 11, 2020.

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk